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TO:  All Bidders 
 

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent 
 

DATE: July 9, 2020 
 

SUBJECT:  Addendum #2 CONCRETE BOX CULVERT MATERIALS 
 

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for 

the Concrete Box Culvert Materials Bid Opening July 16, 2020. 
 

Bid Clarifications: 
 
Wing Walls:  Sheet BD-CB1E-R1 does not have wing wall data or geotechnical data 
since wing walls are not required. No precast cut off wall is required as well. Plan calls 
only for the box culvert and the installation details of BD-CB1E-R1 pertaining to the 
precast box, with information identified on the plan sheet for dimensions and length. 
 
Sediment Bags:  The use of a sediment bag for Dewatering, so long as it is performed 
following NYSDEC Erosion and sediment control standards can be utilized but will likely need 
to be utilized in conjunction with other erosion and sediment control measures. 

 
Stream Bed:  The use of native stream bed material is required. 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM # 2 
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